
From: Ning, Yongli [Yongli.Ning@providence.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 11:05 AM 
To: Jackie Cook; James Montgomery 
Subject: License Amendment for Y90 Sir-Spheres for Dr Halligan 
Attachments: 080307 NRC license Halligan.PDF; Halligan Form 313A.PDF; Halligan 

ABR cetificate.PDF 
 
 

Dear Jackie and Jim: 

I am sending you a request for our NRC license amendment for Dr. Halligan’s 35.1000.  
The hard copy has been sent to you through FedEx mail.  I am emailing everything in 
that mail as attachments here just trying to expedite the process, if possible. 

As you see, we brought an AU/preceptor here for the last three Y90 Sir-Spheres cases 
and had the Form 313A signed.  I am sending the request for Dr. Halligan first since I 
think it might be easier for you to approve it since he holds 35.400.  Later I will do the 
same for Dr. Inampudi: mail and email to you the documentation for his 35.1000 license. 

Sorry to bring this another urgent issue to you.  Just hope you understand our difficult 
situation. 

 

Thanks. 

Yongli Ning, M.S. 

Chief Medical Physicist and RSO 

Providence Alaska Medical Center 

<<080307 NRC license Halligan.PDF>> <<Halligan Form 313A.PDF>> <<Halligan ABR cetificate.PDF>>  

DISCLAIMER: 
This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone 
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in 
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete this message. 
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